1.s.THOMPSON

ENGINEERING, INC

November 27, 2023

Steve Thomas
Southern Concrete Inc.
PO Box 875
Broadway, NC 27505

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Per your request, the plans for the Cannell job at 6573 Old US 421 in Lillington,
North Carolina were reviewed to address the construction of the carport roof
framing.

Review of the plans and the pictures you provided of the roof framing using a 2
x 10 ridge, 2 x 8 @ 16” on center rafters with fully lapped collar ties fastened
with a minimum of (10) 12d nails per end and analysis of the structure revealed
the “as-built” roof framing to provide the required support for all vertical and
lateral loading as required by the 2018 NCRC. No modifications are required.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

J.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc.
N.C. License No. C-1733
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